MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 13th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2020-2021 held on 07.10.2020 & 09.10.2020 at 03:30 p.m. conducted through Video Conferencing (Microsoft Teams).

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri Ashok Shingare Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Member

Sr. Scientist, NEERI.

5. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener

Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Invitee Member

Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Dr. A.S. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

4. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 15 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 1	5		•	
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000082371	Lloyds Metals and Energy Limited Plot No. A-1 and A-2 MIDC Industrial Area, Ghugus Chandrapur	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Sponge Iron, Electricity generation (WHRB), Char, Washed coal, Unwashed coal & low-grade coal. It was also noted that this case was discussed in previous CAC meeting & was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent due non-compliances such as, excessive fugitive emissions from product house, conveyor belt transfer points, Non-operation of bag filters provided at vibrating screen of captive power plant, unscientific storage coal fines & char fines, increased the CI by Rs. 175.73 Crs without obtaining consent, not upgraded the ESP to achieve the TPM standard of 75 mg/Nm3 at sponge iron plant & power plant, not submitted the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of the same. Committee further noted that Board office has issued SCN for refusal of consent due to above non compliances & subsequently PP has submitted the compliance report. It was also noted that SRO Chandrapur has submitted the proposal as per conditional restart direction in which complied 8 Nos of conditions out of 13 Nos & recommended to forfeit the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh and return remaining amount of BG of Rs. 20.0 Lakh. In view of above, it was decided to defer case & call the PP for presentation due to non-submission of any plan towards minimization of fugitive emissions.

2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000086632	M/s Sound Casting Pvt. Ltd. (Kagal Unit-2) Plot No. C - 10 Kagal MIDC Hatkanangale, Tal.: Hatkanangale, Dist.: Kolhapur	NOT APPROVED 1st Operate for expansion		Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for expansion for manufacturing of GI & SGI Casting. It was also noted that the case was discussed in previous CAC meeting & was issued SCN for refusal of consent due to non-submission of EC for expansion activities and installation of additional induction furnace, shot blasting, paint booth, non-submission of BGs as per consent, submission of undertaking instead of CA certificate. Committee further noted that Board office has issued SCN & subsequently PP has submitted the report along with request to reject the application & not to take any further action as PP has kept additional induction furnace, shot blasting, paint booth in idle condition only and committed that they will not take any effective steps towards expansion prior to obtaining all necessary permissions and environmental clearance and consent to operate from the Board. In view of above, it was decided to refused the case for 1st Consent to operate for expansion due to non-submission of EC and issue SCN for violation of environment laws with stop work for expansion activity.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087637	Western Coalfields Limited, Ghonsa Opencast Mine 25/1,2,3 Ghonsa village, Po Rasa, Tal- Wani, Dist- Yavatmal.	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	31.03.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for coal mining of 0.6 MTPA. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Provided Sedimentation tank for Mine Water treatment. Provided Mobile water Tanker for dust suppression on roads, Provided fixed water sprinklers along the road from Coal bunker to Weigh Bridge and for CHP area.

4	MPCB-	Dhoptala	NOT	 Committee further noted that PP has not provided Real-time coal ash analyzer, CAAQMS, mist type water fogger system, NOC of CGWA. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting proportionate BG towards non-compliance of consent conditions & top up with double the amount of BG and by imposing following conditions- 1. PP shall install CAAQMS within four months. 2. PP shall provide Real-time coal ash analyzer within two months. 3. PP shall submit the NOC of CGWA within three months. 4. PP shall submit the technical details including design parameters and the operational parameters of the existing dust suppression system and submit the action plan for upgradation of the air pollution control system within 1 month. 5. PP shall complete the Covering of secondary crusher at Ghonsa CHP & Installation of rain guns along coal transportation roads within three months. 6. PP shall complete the Recarpeting/Retarring of existing black top road and complete the construction of cement road at portable weigh bridge area within three months. 7. PP shall submit the BG as per BG regime of Mines Committee noted that, PP has applied for first consent to operate
	CONSENT- 0000091611	Opencast Mine WCL, Near Sasti village, Tal-Rajura, Dist-Chandrapur	APPROVED First Consent to Operate	for coal mining 1.7 MTPA lease area of 1300.91 ha. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, the Work of construction of Sedimentation tank & ETP is in initial stage and Work of providing rain guns around proposed coal stock yard also in initial stage. Committee further noted that PP has not provided Real-time coal ash analyzer, CAAQMS, STP, mist type water fogger system and not submitted CGWA NOC. Committee further noted that, Board had issued show cause notice dated 19.08.2020 for non-compliance of consent to

					establish conditions Also noted PP's reply stating that Mine is yet to be commissioned. Sedimentation tank for mine water and ETP for vehicle washing effluent will be provided before commissioning of the mine. Proposed Dhoptala Open cast mine is conversion of Sasti UG mine to open cast mine. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call the present status report from industry regarding the work of pollution control system provided by industry such as ETP, Sedimentation tank and air pollution control system at various sources.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093449	Maharshtra Seamless Ltd, BKG Road NH17 Pipenagar Sukeli Tal Roha Dist Raigad	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 30.04.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal under Auto Renewal scheme as per Board policy. Whereas PP has not submitted self-certification/ clarification and the commitment letter as per the circular of the Scheme for Auto-Renewal, hence SCN for refusal of consent was issued, unit has uploaded their reply and has submitted the self-certification/ clarification and the commitment letter.
					Committee also noted that, SRO has reported Industry has provided primary and tertiary treatment system for treatment of trade effluent. Industry has provided scrubbers to pickling and phosphating section, Most of the JVS results are within the consented norms and only two are exceeded marginally.
					In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting proportionate BG towards JVS exceedance and submission of false information and top-up with double the amount of BG, by imposing following conditions.
					 PP shall provide action plan for improvement in the operation and maintenance of pollution control system so as to achieve the consented standards. PP shall switch over to clean fuel in place of Furnace Oil/comply with the circular issued by the Board.

6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091050	Minda Corporation Limited, Plot No. D-225/1, D-226 & D-227, Phase-II, MIDC Industrial Area, Chakan, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever the earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion in existing unit for manufacturing of Parts and Accessories of cars and motorcycle (with die casting, pretreatment, heat treatment, shot blasting, buffing and powder coating activities) - 3500 MT/A. Committee also noted that, PP has existing ETP and STP for the treatment of trade and domestic effluent, JVS results are found exceeds the consented norms.
					Committee further noted that, PP has provided fume extraction system, dust collector and wet scrubber as APC to melting furnaces, shot blasting, seven tank process and powder coating. Now unit has proposed to install three nos of additional DG sets & Machining shop.
					In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Parts and Accessories of cars and motorcycle (with die casting, pre-treatment, heat treatment, shot blasting, buffing and powder coating activities)- 3500 MT/A by forfeiting BG towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount and by imposing following conditions;
					 PP shall provide action plan for improvement in the operation and maintenance of pollution control system so as to achieve the consented standards. PP shall submit detailed water budget about existing and proposed expansion .
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093647	Schindler India Private Limited Plot No. D- 234, Chakan Indl. Area, Phase- II, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years whichever the earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion in existing unit. Committee also noted that, PP has provided existing ETP and STP for the treatment of trade and domestic effluent and will not generate any additional industrial and domestic effluent from proposed expansion. Treated water is used on land for gardening purpose. JVS results are within the consented norms.

					Committee noted that, Industry has provided existing scrubber as APC to pre-treatment line and provided dust collector to powder coating booth. PP has proposed DG set(1010KVA)-2 nos with acoustic enclosure. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion by imposing BG of Rs. 5.0 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093141	GE India Industrial Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. A-78/1 Phase II, Chakan MIDC, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED 1st consent to Operate and amalgamation	Up to 31.12.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing consent for manufacturing of Assembly of Wind Turbine components such as Machine Head, Hub and Down Tower, Assembly of Measurements and Control Solution products, Components Manufacturing, Calibration Laboratory, Gas powered Engines (Jenbacher), Reciprocating Compressors for Oil and Gas Industry, Locomotive Diesel Engines, Assembly and testing of DTS equipment, Traction Motors for Locomotive Engines, Manufacturing and Assembly of Truck Frame, Alternator, Components of Gas Turbine, Assembly of Steam turbine and hydraulic power unit, Turbine Control System and Servicing of Traction Motor, Alternator and Turbo Charger. Committee also noted that, Industry has applied with reduction in trade effluent as done some process modification and also has intended to reduce some products stage wise and provided ETP with RO Plant and RO permeate used for process and cooling tower and RO Reject is sending to Multi Effect Evaporator. PP has also provided STP for the treatment of domestic sewage, treated water is recycled for toilet flushing and remaining on land for gardening. JVS results are within the consented norms. Committee noted that, Industry has provided two nos of (dry) paint booths with filters as air pollution control system. One shot blasting machine with dust collector as air pollution control system. Also provided 7 tank process for cleaning purpose & provided scrubber as air pollution control system.

					In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate and amalgamation with existing consent by extending existing BGs and by imposing following conditions; 1. This consent is issued with the overriding effect on earlier Consent to Operate No. Format BO/CAC-Cell/UAN No. 0000067485-19/CAC/2001000538 dtd. 07.01.2020 Consent shall be issued after obtaining information regarding quantity of MEE residue/sludge generation and disposal of the same shall be through CHWTSDF.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093416	JBM Auto Ltd C-1 (Part) MIDC Chakan Talegaon Road, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	Up to 30.06.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI and engaged in manufacturing of Sheet Metal Components with Die washing activity (without any surface treatment). Committee also noted that, PP has provided primary & tertiary ETP for the trade effluent and recycling the treated effluent. Also provided STP for the treatment sewage generated. Treated effluent is used on land for gardening. PP has total 4 nos of the DG sets having capacity 750 X 3, 500 & 62.5 KVA provided Acoustic enclosure to all the DG sets. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending BG.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093765	Kirloskar Ferrous Industries Ltd, Gat No 12 to 18/1+2& 25/1, Shivshahi, North Solapur, Dist. Solapur	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	Up to 30.09.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for the manufacturing of 1) CI Casting – 60,000 MT/A, 2) Investment Casting – 300 MT/A and Aluminum Casting – 500 MT/A. Committee also noted that, Industrial effluent generation is NIL and has provided STP for the treatment of Domestic sewage and treated sewage is disposed on land for gardening. JVS results found exceeded the consented norms. Committee also noted that, PP has provided APCs such as dust collector to furnaces, stack to wesman continuous core drying

CONSENT- 0000088702 Develo Compa KHASA NO.52, Centra Building	laharashtra Rene		Oil/comply with the circular issued by the Board.
`	consection opment of DG Section Search DG Section Search DG Section DG Sectio	ewal of ent for 31.03.20 et 3.75 1250 X with amation kisting asent	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for

					 The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting with water metering system etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance (EC) & Consent and shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of the same. Every individual industry proposed to be located in SEZ area shall obtain the consent to establish/operate from MPCB before taking any effective steps for implementation of the project. The industrial effluent shall be treated separately in the individual industrial unit on their own ETP. The treated effluent reused & recycled so as to achieve ZLD. The applicant shall be responsible for provision of domestic effluent carrying pipeline & O & M of the same including STP. The applicant shall enter into MoU with all buyers of the property in SEZ to ensure the O & M of STP, CETP & other assets. PP shall submit/extend the existing BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
12	MPCB- CONSENT-	Vivarea condominium	APPROVED Renewal of	Up to 30/06/2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (part-I) for Residential Building. No. 2 i.e.
	0000093890	Building No.2	Consent to	00/00/2021	Tower D having Total plot area of 61,520.46 Sq.m and Total
	000000000	(Tower D) Sub	Operate		construction BUA of 65,805.90 Sq.m out of TBUA of 2,05,546.42
		Plot No. B, CS No.	Operate		Sq.m.
				I	~q
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
		1903, 1904, 1905, 1/1905 & 2/1905 of			Committee further noted that, the existing consent is in the name

13	MPCB-	Sane Guruji Marg, Near Jacob Circle, Mahalaxmi, Mumbai.	APPROVED	UP TO	renewal of C2O in the name of "Vivarea Condominium" as they have handed over building-2 (Tower-D) to the Society which is register with Sub-Registrar of Societies. Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP and Composting facility for the treatment of Bio-degradable waste In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate (Part-I) in the name of Genext Hardware & Parks Pvt Ltd., for Residential Building. No. 2 i.e. Tower D having Total plot area of 61,520.46 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 65,805.90 Sq.m out of TBUA of 2,05,546.42 Sq.m by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate and maintain STP to achieve Consented standards for parameter BOD—10 mg/l. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. with water metering system and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/or connected to Local Body Sewer Line. 3. PP shall operate Composting facility for the treatment of Bio-degradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of the EC and Consent conditions.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094133	Sanvijay Rolling & Engineering Limited (Unit- B-2) B-203 to B -206 MIDC, Butibori Hingna	Plain Renewal of consent.	30.06.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Steel Billets/Blooms & structural steel i.e. angles, beams, Girders, Rounds, Rods, Circle, Channels etc., with increased production quantity of steel billets/blooms. It was also noted that PP has not submitted any clarification in respect of increased production quantity of steel billets/blooms & capital investment. Also noted that PP has provided ETP, STP & adequate air pollution control system.

					In view of above, it was decided to consider plain renewal of consent for manufacturing Steel Billets/Blooms & structural steel i.e. angles, beams, Girders, Rounds, Rods, Circle, Channels etc 3,00,000 MT/A by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions, submission of undertaking for not to increase the production quantity as stipulated in consent. 2. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094213	Sudarshan Chemical Industries Limited, 44, 44 part, 45, 46 & 46 part, MIDC Dhatav, Roha, Raigad.	NOT APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion, renewal of existing Consent to Operate and amalgamation		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for expansion (part), renewal of existing Consent to Operate and amalgamation for mfg. of Pigments & Dyes products. Committee also noted that- 1. out of 07 JVS samples of ETP outlet collected during July 2018 to Sept. 2019, JVS results of 05 samples exceed for parameter BOD more than 100% against the Consented standard 30 mg/l. The parameter COD and SS are exceeding in 02 samples. 2. industry has applied for discharge of 14,407 CMD treated effluent at the outlet sump of CETP higher than permitted in EC i.e. 10,703 CMD. 3. ETP outlet OCEMS data connectivity is not consistent. As the industry is found to be discharging substandard quality of effluent at the CETP outlet and OCEMS data is not connected to CPCB & MPCB Servers, it was decided to defer the case and call PP for hearing/ presentation before CAC along with explanation for above lapses.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094173	M/s. CNH Industrial (India) Private Limited, Plot No. A-1/1	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 30.09.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Sugarcane Harvesters:730 Nos/Y; Header:970 Nos/Y; Combines:970 Nos/Y and Grader:600 Nos/Y.

		Chakan MIDC, Phase-II, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune			Committee also noted that, Industry has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of industrial effluent and sewage. Treated effluent partially reused for flushing and remaining on land for gardening, Recent JVS results was found within consented norms. Committee further noted that, Industry has provided down draft type water scrubber to paint booth. PP using LPG as fuel for topcoat oven & dry-off oven provided with exhaust. Industry has pre-treatment line with six tank process and provided with exhaust. Industry has two nos. of DG set (500KVA and 750 KVA) with acoustic enclosure. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending exiting BGs
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094694	M/s. P Square Builders LLP " Nyati Elan" Gat. No. 720,721,723,730(P),733, At. Wagholi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Re-validation of Consent to Establish of existing project	Up to Commissionin g of Project or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Re-validation of Consent to Establish for proposed Residential & Commercial project having Total plot area of 1,40,700 Sq.m and Total construction BUA 2,40,339.58 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for amendment and expansion in existing project, proposed to provide STP and OWC followed by Composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. In view of above, it was decided to grant Re-validation of Consent to Establish for proposed Residential & Commercial project having Total plot area of 1,40,700 Sq.m and Total construction BUA 2,40,339.58 Sq.m. by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall provide STP to achieve BOD standards 10 mg/l. 2. PP shall recycle/reuse 60% of treated domestic effluent for toilet flushing, firefighting and apply remaining on land for gardening purpose by providing dual pumping arrangements for fresh water & recycled treated water with water metering system.

				 PP shall install Organic Waste Convetor followed by Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC & CTE conditions.
177	CONSENT- 0000091428	"Forest Trail "(227 Bungalows,1 Community Hall and 10 Buildings) by M/s. Paranjape Schemes (Construc Sr.No.83, 84/2, 86/1/1, 86/2, 86/1, 86/1A/2, 86/1A, 86/1A/2, 86/1A, 86/1A/1, 8 8/2, 88/3, 90/2, 35/1, 40/1, 44/5, At. Bhugaon, Tal Mulshi, Dist.Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in Cl	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Integrated Township project having Total Plot Area of 1,04,401.08 Sq.m out of TPA of 7,69,195 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 1,81,755.41 Sq.m out of TCBUA of 6,79,837.73 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for proposed expansion in existing project, provided STP & OWC followed by Composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. Committee further noted that, the existing consent is in the name of Matrix Developers Pvt Ltd, "Forest Trails" and PP has requested to grant renewal of C2O with change in name Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Ltd, "Forest Trails" instead of Matrix Developers Pvt Ltd, "Forest Trails" and submitted copy of order of The National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench and submitted copy of letter to SEIAA, GoM dtd. 01/10/2019 for change in name in EC. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate in the name of Matrix Developers Pvt Ltd, "Forest Trails" without change in name for Integrated Township project having Total Plot Area of 1,04,401.08 Sq.m out of TPA of 7,69,195 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 1,81,755.41 Sq.m out of TCBUA of 6,79,837.73 Sq.m by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate and maintain STP to achieve Consented standards for parameter BOD—10 mg/l. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. with water metering

					system and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/or connected to Local Body Sewer Line. 3. PP shall operate Composting facility for the treatment of Bio-degradable waste and compost obtained shall be
					used as manure for gardening. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of the EC and Consent conditions.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090743	Highland Tower 7 & 8" by Paranjape Scheme (Constrictions) Ltd Sr.No. 16/1 to 102/1/3(pt), 113/1/1 to 113/1/7, At. Bhugaon, Tal Mulshi, Dist.Pune.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 30/04/2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Residential Construction project having Total Plot Area of 7,69,195 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 18,944.54 Sq.m out of TCBUA of 6,79,837.73 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC for proposed expansion in existing project, provided STP & OWC followed by Composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. Committee further noted that, the existing consent is in the name of Matrix Developers Pvt Ltd, "Highland Towers of "Forest Trails" and PP has requested to grant renewal of C2O with change in name Paranjape Schemes (Construction) Ltd, "Highland Towers 7 & 8 of Forest Trails" instead of Matrix Developers Pvt Ltd, "Highland Towers 7 & 8 of Forest Trails" submitted copy of order of The National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai Bench and submitted copy of letter to SEIAA, GoM dtd. 01/10/2019 for change in name in EC. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate in the name of of Matrix Developers Pvt Ltd, "Highland Towers 7 & 8 of "Forest Trails" for Residential Construction project having Total Plot Area of 7,69,195 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 18,944.54 Sq.m out of TCBUA of
					 6,79,837.73 Sq.m. by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate and maintain STP to achieve Consented standards for parameter BOD– 10 mg/l. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary
					purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling

					tower make up, firefighting etc. with water metering system and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/or connected to Local Body Sewer Line. 3. PP shall operate Composting facility for the treatment of Bio-degradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of the EC and Consent conditions.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093019	HOTEL SERVICES Bandstand, Bandra Reclamation, Bandra (West), Mumbai- 400050.	APPOROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 30/05/2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity, Food Items- 50 MT/M, Laundry- 100 MT/M with 493 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 44,417 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 40,260.70 Sq.M for Five-star category. Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP, OWC, Kitchen exhaust system & DG set with acoustic enclosure as per Consent conditions. In view of above, it was decided to grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity, Food Items- 50 MT/M, Laundry- 100 MT/M with 493 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 44,417 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 40,260.70 Sq.M Five-star category by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate and maintain ETP & STP to achieve the treated effluent/sewage standard for the parameter BOD 10 mg/l. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening.

					 PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/plantation. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094975	M/s Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd. 119,177910, 84 & 86 part Akurli Road, Kandivali (East) Borivali	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	Up to 30.09.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI and engaged in manufacturing of components of Heat Treatment, Engine components, Transmission components. Committee noted that, PP has reduced their water consumption due to stopped of painting activity, Provided ETP and STP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. The treated effluent is recycled about 130 CMD for cooling and remaining 40 CMD used on land for gardening. JVS result of ETP outlet is within the consented norms. Committee noted that, PP is having heat treatment and has clean fuel as LPG/PNG and provided stacks to furnaces, also provided fume extraction system followed by Dust Collector to the Shot blasting. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending the existing BG.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087257	Arshiya Ltd (Free Trade Warehousing Zone)	APPROVED Plain Renewal of consent	UP TO 31.01.2023	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for Free Trade Warehousing with container freight station for storage of 21 Nos of non-hazardous goods and Storage of existing Hazardous Chemicals - 155 Nos and proposed 521 Nos chemical & 1 No. mercury metal.

NA Villaga Cai	
NA Village Sai, Taluka Panvel Panvel	It was also noted that PP has submitted the details of storage capacity of free trade warehousing with container freight station & requested to allow additional 103 Nos of hazardous chemicals & 1 No. Mercury metal instead of 521 Nos. Also noted that PP has submitted the Disaster Management Plan.
	Committee further noted that, PP has obtained EC, provided STP and organic waste converter followed by composting facility.
	In view of above, it was decided to consider plain renewal of consent for Free Trade Warehousing with container freight station for storage of 21 Nos of non-hazardous goods and Storage of existing Hazardous Chemicals - 155 Nos., by imposing following conditions.
	 PP shall comply with the conditions for storage of Hazardous chemicals as per MSIHC Rules, 1989. PP shall not store Hazardous Chemicals more than the threshold limits specified in MSIHC Rules, 1989. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening with water metering system. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used
	as manure in their own garden/plantation. 6. As per MSIHC Rules, 1989, Schedule-I PP has submitted all details in onsite emergency plan. PP shall follow this onsite emergency plan, in case of emergency. 7. PP shall submit safety report and safety audit within 3 months.
	8. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCs and compliance of consent conditions.

					Consent shall be issued after. I. Verification of balance fees with the Board. II. Submission of additional consent fees, if any.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095265	Kunturkar Sugar and Agro Pvt. Ltd. 165,175,76,180 to 184,199,200,202 to 205, 207 to 213,215 to 221, 223, 742 to 744,746,786 Mohan Nagar, Kuntur,Naigaon Naigaon	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit with increase in CI. Committee noted the say of PP that the Increase of CI is due to revaluation of land, Additional construction of building & machinery, Addition of machinery & equipment, Furniture & Fixture, Computer, Electrical installation & office equipment. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP of 250 CMD & 2 Boiler of 32 TPH each with wet scrubber as APC system. JVS results are within consented limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar unit with increase in CI, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 10 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093653	M/s. PURANIK BUILDCON PVT. LTD. PURANIK ABITANTE PHASE II S. No. 233/1, 233/2, 233/3, 233/4, 233/5, 233/6, 233/7, 235/1, 235/2/A, 235/2/B & 244/2, At. Bavdhan (Bk), Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to Commissionin g of Project or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Residential Construction project for 7 Nos. of buildings i.e. A to G having Total plot area of 1,25,497 Sq.m and Total construction BUA 1,59,207.78 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC, proposed to provide STP & OWC followed by composting facility for the treatment of sewage. Committee further noted that, PP has obtained NOC of Gram Panchayat, Bavdhan (Bk) regarding Water supply and drainage pipeline, submitted permission letter issued by PMRDA and copy of sanction plan.

24	MPCB- CONSENT-	Eternis Fine Chemicals Ltd.,	APPROVED	Jp to 30.09.2025	In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed Residential Construction project for 7 Nos. of buildings i.e. A to G having Total plot area of 1,25,497 Sq.m and Total construction BUA 1,59,207.78 Sq.m by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall provide STP to achieve BOD standards 10 mg/l. 2. PP shall recycle/reuse 60% of treated domestic effluent for toilet flushing, firefighting and apply remaining on land for gardening purpose by providing dual pumping arrangements for fresh water & recycled treated water. 3. PP shall install OWC followed by Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC & C2E conditions. Committee noted that applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate (Part) for expansion for mfg. of Organic Chemical product
	0000095268	948/2, Sinnar Taluka Industrial Cooperative Estate, Sinnar, Nashik.	Consent to 1st Operate (Part) for expansion & Amalgamation		Salicyladehyde - 66.67 MT/M and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC, Consent to Establish for expansion and provided ETP & APCS. Existing ETP is having adequate capacity for the treatment of additional effluent that will be generated from part expansion. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate (Part) for expansion for mfg. of Organic Chemical product Salicylaldehyde - 66.67 MT/M and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall comply with the EC conditions. 2. Industry shall operate and maintain existing ETP and 100% recycle treated trade effluent into process, for cooling tower make up & for utility purposes so as to achieve ZLD.

					 Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh (including existing BG of Rs. 2 Lakh) towards compliance of EC & Consent to Operate conditions. Consent shall be issued with the overriding effect on earlier Consent to Operate No. Format 1.0/AS(T)/UAN No. 0000082195/CR-2002000 dtd. 15/02/2020.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094852	Deepak Fertilizers & Petrochemicals Corporation Ltd., Plot Nos. K-1 to K- 8, MIDC Industrial Area, Taloja, Tal Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.03.2021.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of NPK Fertilizers, Chemicals and Power Plant (Coal & Gas based). Committee also noted that, 1. RO provided at ETP is used for the raw water instead of treatment of effluent and RO reject with exceeding TDS is discharged into CETP. 2. Not provided MEE for the treatment of effluent. 3. PD was issued on 13/07/2020 for illegal discharge of acidic effluent/ chemicals into Kasardi river. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for short period for mfg. of NPK Fertilizers, Chemicals and Power Plant (Coal & Gas based) by imposing the following conditions; 1. By forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards discharge of substandard quality effluent into CETP/Kasardi river and non-compliance of Consent conditions. Industry shall furnish top-up BG with double the amount towards operation and maintenance of ETP and towards compliance of Consent conditions. 2. Industry shall operate and maintain ETP so as to achieve Consented standards. 100 CMD treated trade effluent shall be recycled into process and remaining shall be discharged into CETP for further treatment & disposal after confirming standards. 3. Industry shall submit ETP up-gradation proposal within 15 days so as to achieve Consented standards and implement the same within next 30 days.

					Industry shall submit application in prescribed format to Board's Committee for to examine the H.W/by-product for incorporation in the consent order accordingly. It was also decided to consider further extension after extending hearing and ensuring compliance.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094856	PMAY Housing Scheme at Plot No. 1A Sector-19 Vashi At. Plot No. 1A, Sector-19, Vashi, Navi Mumbai, Tal & Dist. Thane.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to Commissionin g of Project or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Residential Construction project under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY) Housing Scheme with Shops and Truck Terminal Facility having Total plot area of 56,720 Sq.m and Total construction BUA 2,28,758.30 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC, proposed to provide STP & OWC followed by Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed Residential Construction project under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY) Housing Scheme with Shops and Truck Terminal Facility having Total plot area of 56,720 Sq.m and Total construction BUA 2,28,758.30 Sq.m by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall provide STP to achieve BOD standards 10 mg/l. 2. PP shall recycle/reuse 60% of treated domestic effluent for toilet flushing, firefighting and apply remaining on land for gardening purpose by providing dual pumping arrangements for fresh water & recycled treated water with water metering system. 3. PP shall install OWC followed by Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC & C2E conditions.

			1	T	,
27	MPCB-	M/s. SAIFEE	NOT		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Revalidation
	CONSENT-	BURHANI	APPORVED		of Consent to Establish for proposed Redevelopment
	0000095512	UPLIFTMENT	Re-validation		Construction project having Total plot area of 65,429 Sq.m and
		TRUST, Survey	of Consent to		Total construction BUA 7,72,891.75 Sq.m out of TCBUA of
		No. at C.S. No.	Establish		8,56,591.75 Sq.m (excluded BUA of 1st part C2O 83,700 Sq.m)
		3571 to 3576,			
		1/3572, 3577 to			Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC, proposed to
		3592, 36			provide STP & OWC followed by Composting facility for the
		Bhuleshwar,			treatment of Biodegradable waste.
		Maulana Shouktali			treatment of blodegradable waste.
					Committee further noted that Mr. Souved Mohammad Sahir
		Road, SVP Road,			Committee further noted that, Mr. Sayyed Mohammed Sabir
		Mutton Street &			Usman has filed case in Hon'ble NGT vide original application
		Ebrahim			number 98/2019 (WZ) (IA NO. 145/2019) for violation of terms of
		Rehamatullah			EC conditions as well as condition of C to E.
		Road, Bhendi			Hon'ble NGT in its order dtd. 30/06/2020 directed as below,
		Bazaar, Mumbai-			6. In the meanwhile, we deem it appropriate to constitute a
		400003.			Committee comprising of (i) the respondent no. 3, State Level
					Environment Impact Assessment Authority (SEIAA),
					Maharashtra; (ii) the respondent no. 4, Maharashtra State
					Pollution Control Board; (iii) the respondent no. 6, Municipal
					Corporation of Greater Mumbai, (MCGM) and, (iv) the
					respondent no. 8, Collector of Mumbai Suburban to jointly
					inspect the project in question, verify on the factual aspects and
					submit a report at judicial-ngt@gov.in before the next date. The
					SEIAA, Maharashtra shall be the nodal agency for providing
					logistic support and coordination.
					7. In the event the allegations are found to be correct, appropriate
					action in accordance with law be taken against the project
					proponent for mitigation which may include rectification of the
					infractions as well as assessment and payment of environment
					compensation for the damage caused."
					In view of above, it was decided to defer the case for grant of
					Revalidation of Consent to Establish for proposed
					redevelopment construction project due to ongoing court cases.
					RO/SRO to submit present status report about ongoing court
					matters.
<u> </u>					mattor.

28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095420	Melog Speciality Chemicals Pvt. Ltd. N-5 Additional MIDC, Anand Nagar Ambernath	APPROVED Renewal of Consent	Up to 28.02.2024.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Organic Chemical products. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP & achieved ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Organic Chemical products by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP and 100% recycle treated effluent for cooling tower make up & Scrubber to achieve ZLD. 2. Industry shall operate & maintain STP and treated domestic effluent shall be recycled for utility purposes and for gardening. 3. Industry shall extend existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the EC and Consent conditions.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095611	Serum Institute of India Pvt. Ltd. PBP-1, 105 to 110 Manjari BK, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion of their Vaccine Mfg. Plant area on plot area of 51,625 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 96,920.41 sq. mtrs. developed by the developer M/s SEZ Biotech Services Pvt. Ltd. to avoid process/ product cross contamination and to meet the WHO/ UNICEF guidelines. Committee also noted that developer M/s SEZ Biotech Services Pvt. Ltd.'s application 0000090659 for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion of existing Biotech Park - SEZ development project "Poonawalla Biotechnology Park SEZ" on plot area 51,625 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 96,920.41 sq. mtrs. was discussed in CAC meeting held on 03 & 04/03/2020 and it was decided to defer the case for submission of desired information regarding compliances.

Committee further noted that the developer has submitted requisite information on 23.06.2020 and industry is known for mfg. Vaccines for Covid-19. In view of above, it was decided to consider both the cases 0000090659 & 0000095611 and grant Consent to Establish to the developer M/s SEZ Biotech Services Pvt. Ltd. as well as the industry M/s Serum Institute of India Pvt. Ltd. (PBP-1) for expansion of existing Biotech Park on plot area 51,625 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 96,920.41 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall operate & maintain ETP for the treatment of trade effluent and treated trade effluent shall be 100% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. 2. PP shall operate & maintain STP for the treatment domestic effluent to achieve BOD-10 mg/l and treated domestic effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining applied on land for gardening and/ or connected to Local Body Sewer Line. 3. PP shall install Bio-gas plant/ OWC followed by composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste that will be generated from expansion and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening within premise. 4. PP shall develop green belt along the periphery of Industrial Park as per CPCB guidelines. 5. PP shall make the provision for scientific storage and disposal of HW & non-hazardous waste by providing dedicated site within the Industrial Park.

					 Individual industry in the Industrial Park will be responsible for obtaining their Consent to Establish & Operate separately from the Board. PP shall not allot plot to any industry falling under Category 'A' or 'B' as per EIA Notification 2006. PP shall furnish Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095661	Wipro Ltd Plot No. 31, MIDC Phase-II, Hinjewadi, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune- 411057.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	UP to 31/07/2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (part-II) for IT/ITES activity having Total plot area of 1,99,934.05 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 96,846.78 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained extension of EC validity, provided STP and OWC followed by Composting facility for the treatment of Bio-degradable waste. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate (part-II) for IT/ITES activity having Total plot area of 1,99,934.05 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 96,846.78 Sq.m by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate and maintain STP to achieve Consented standards for parameter BOD—10 mg/l. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. with water metering system and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/or connected to Local Body Sewer Line. 3. PP shall operate Composting facility for the treatment of Bio-degradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of the EC and Consent conditions.
31	MPCB-	Runwal Residency	APPROVED	Up to	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to
	CONSENT-	Pvt.	Concept	commissioning	Establish (Part) for construction of Phase 1, 2 (Residential +
	0000095445	Ltd."Integrated Township Project",	Consent to Establish	of the project or 5 year	Economic Activities + EWS LIG) of Integrated Township Project.

		Survey No. Survey No. 4, Hissa No. 1, at village Gharivali, Usarghar and Sagaon, Tal. Kalyan, Dist. Thane.	(Part) for Phase 1, 2 (Residential + Economic Activities + EWS LIG)	whichever is earlier.	Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC and proposed to provide STP & Bio-methanation plant. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Part) for constriction of Phase 1, 2 (Residential + Economic Activities + EWS LIG) of Integrated Township Project on total plot area 5,33,750.0 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 3,74,251.28 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 19,09,251.37 sq. mtrs. by imposing the following conditions; 1. PP shall install STP to achieve standards of treated domestic sewage 10 mg/l. 2. PP shall recycle 100% treated domestic effluent for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting with water metering system etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or for construction activity till completion of the project. 3. PP shall provide Bio-methanation plant for the treatment of Bio-degradable waste. 4. PP shall carry out soil & ground water study report at the site before commencing construction activities and ensure that contaminated soil, if any, shall be disposed of at CHWTSDF. Also, shall carry out remediation measures, in case, if ground water quality is observed contaminated. 5. PP shall furnish BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to Establish conditions.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093638	M/s. City and Industrial Development Corporation of Maharashtra Limited (CIDCO) (PMAY) At. Plot No. 3, Sector-16A, Near Kharkopar Railway	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning of the project or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Residential/Commercial Construction project under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY) Housing Scheme having Total plot area of 48,167.81 Sq.m and Total construction BUA 1,57,689.68 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has applied for Environment Clearance, But EC yet not accorded, Sewage will be discharged into Existing Nodal SBR based Technology STP located at Sector 6, Ulwe for the treatment, proposed to provide OWC

		Station (East), Ulwe Node, Navi Mumbai, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.			followed by Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed Residential/Commercial Construction project under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY) Housing Scheme having Total plot area of 48,167.81 Sq.m and Total construction BUA 1,57,689.68 Sq.m by imposing EC and following conditions. 1. PP shall not take any effective step towards starting of construction activity prior to obtaining Environment Clearance. 2. PP shall install separate STP of adequate capacity to achieve standards of treated domestic sewage 10 mg/l. 3. PP shall ensure proper treatment of sewage to achieve BOD standards of 10 mg/l. 4. PP shall recycle/reuse 60% of treated domestic effluent for toilet flushing, firefighting and apply remaining on land for gardening purpose by providing dual pumping arrangements for fresh water & recycled treated water with water metering system. 5. PP shall install OWC followed by Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. 6. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC & C2E conditions
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093536	M/s. CITY AND INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF MAHARASHTRA LIMITED (CIDCO) At. Plot No. 2, Sector-6, Near Bamandongri Railway Station,	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning of the project or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Residential Construction project under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY) Housing Scheme having Total plot area of 1,09,265.73 Sq.m and Total construction BUA 3,39,151.95 Sq.m. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC, Sewage will be discharged into Existing Nodal SBR based Technology STP located at Sector 6, Ulwe for treatment, proposed to provide OWC followed by Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste.

		Ulwe Node, Navi Mumbai, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.			In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed Residential Construction project under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY) Housing Scheme having Total plot area of 1,09,265.73 Sq.m and Total construction BUA 3,39,151.95 Sq.m by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall install separate STP of adequate capacity to achieve standards of treated domestic sewage 10 mg/l. 2. PP shall recycle/reuse 60% of treated domestic effluent for toilet flushing, firefighting and apply remaining on land for gardening purpose by providing dual pumping arrangements for fresh water & recycled treated water. 3. PP shall install OWC followed by Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC & CTE conditions.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096107	Gangamai Industries And Constructions Ltd. 224 Harinagar,Najik Babhulgaon Post - Rakshi Shevagaon	APPROVED Renewal	31.08.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent of Ethanol-220 KLD (From denature Spirit). Industry is having 60 KLPD molasses Base Distillery unit. Committee also noted that Industrial effluent generated is 16.0 CMD & same is treated in existing CPU of Distillery unit. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent of Ethanol-220 KLD (from denature Spirit), by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs submitted towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095227	M/s Nxtra Data Ltd. Plot No. 13/10A,28, Rajiv Gandhi Infotech	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 30/04/2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (part-I) for Data Center building having Total plot area of 18,981 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 16,250.82 Sq.m.

		Park, MIDC Phase-III (SEZ), Hinjewadi, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune- 411057.			Committee also noted that, PP has obtained EC, provided STP & OWC followed by Composting facility for the treatment of Biodegradable waste. Committee further noted that, seeking clarification about validity of Environment Clearance from the Competent Authority, regarding this condition PP has submitted copy of letter issued by Principal Secretary (Env) & Member Secretary (SEIAA) GoM vide No. SEIAA-2019/CR-14/SEIAA dtd. 24/01/2019. In which this letter it is mentioned that the integrated EC issued by the local body along with Building plan approval (IECBPA) to the PP from 07/07/2017 till 08/12/2017 are valid. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent to Operate (part-I) for Data Center building having Total plot area of 18,981 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 16,250.82 Sq.m by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall operate and maintain STP to achieve Consented standards for parameter BOD—10 mg/l. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. with water metering system and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/or connected to Local Body Sewer Line. 3. PP shall operate Composting facility for the treatment of Bio-degradable waste and compost obtained shall be used as manure for gardening. 4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O & m of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094392	Rena Sahakari Sakhar karkhana Ltd. 180,183,185,186,1 90,191,193,194,19	APPROVED Renewal	31.07.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of 2500 TCD sugar & 12 MW co-generation unit. Industry was not in operation during season 2019- 2020 due to shortage of Sugarcane.

		5,196 Niwada Renapur			Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP of capacity 300 CMD for the treatment effluent generated. The two boilers of capacity 40 TPH is equipped with ESP & wet scrubber as APC system with 65 meters stack height. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for 2500 TCD sugar & 12 MW co-generation unit, subject to obtaining restart order from CPCB, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 15 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. 2. Industry shall install CPU with in 3 months and submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards compliance of same.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094986	Ministry of Railways, Government of India (KONKAN RAILWAY CORPORATION LIMITED) Plot No. A-6, Village â€" Satvingaon, Lavel Additional Lote, Parshuram Industrial area Khed	APPROVED. Consent to Establish	UP TO CoU or five years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for Engineering Railway Workshop for Railway Bogies & Components which comprises Maintenance unit, Rolling Stock Components, Reconditioning/Remanufacturing of important safety components like CTRB, Central couplers for Coaches and Wagons, Draft Gears for coaches and wagons and buffers etc. It was also noted that PP has proposed to provide STP, ETP, adequate air pollution control system & Organic Waste Converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to consider the consent to establish for Engineering Railway Workshop of Railway Bogies & Components - 205000 Nos/Y by imposing following condition. 1. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any

38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095959	Total Oil India Private Limited, Plot No. 26, TTC Industrial Area, MIDC Mahape Navi Mumbai – 400710.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate with testing lab facility	Up to 31.08.2025.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Lubricating Oils along with inhouse product quality testing lab facility. Committee also noted that generation of industrial effluent from process is Nil. In view of above, we it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. Of Lubricating Oils in various packages (Without using used waste oil/ Waste Oil as raw material) and testing of Oil based products - 80,000 MT/A along with in-house product quality testing lab facility by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate & maintain existing pollution control facility. 2. Industry shall extend existing BG towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional Consent fees, if any
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095765	Deepak Fertilizers and Petrochemicals Corporation Limited, Plot Nos. K-1 to K- 8, MIDC Industrial Area, Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to Establish/ Operate for Sanitizer mfg.	Up to 30.09.2025.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish & Operate for mfg. of Hand Sanitizer - 600 MT/M by mixing & blending process. Committee also noted that no additional effluent will be generated from the proposed activity. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish & Operate for mfg. of Hand Sanitizer - 600 MT/M by mixing & blending process only.

40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095601	Pad. Dr. Vitthalrao Vikhe Patil Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Gut No-196/1, 198/A/2 Pravaranagar, Loni Rahata	NOT APPROVED Operate		Committee noted that Industry has applied for consent to operate for 7200 TCD sugar unit. Existing consent is for 4000 TCD capacity sugar unit. Industry has not obtained consent to establish for expansion for 3200 TCD capacity and directly applied for 1st operate. Committee also noted that EC was discussed in SEIAA meeting on 24.06.2020 and PP has uploaded minutes of the meeting but not submitted EC copy also the JVS results of existing unit is exceeding consented standards. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to non-submission of EC copy, not obtaining C to E for expansion and JVS results exceedance.
41	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096451	Indian Oil Corporation Ltd., Plot No. T-20, MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for expansion and Amalgamation	Up to 31.08.2024.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for mfg. of Diesel Exhaust Fluid-4,000 KI/M and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP and achieved ZLD by providing MEE & ATFD. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate for mfg. of Lubricating oil & Coolant-4,500 KI/M and Diesel Exhaust Fluid-4,000 KI/M by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP and achieve ZLD by recycling 100% treated effluent for cooling tower make up & for utility purposes. 2. Industry shall install STP for the treatment of domestic effluent within 3 months and ensure that treated domestic effluent is 100% recycled for utility & gardening purposes. 3. Industry shall extend all the existing BGs towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions.

					Consent shall be issued with the overriding effect on earlier Consent to Operate No. Format 1.0/BO/CAC-Cell/UAN No. 0000073260/R/6th CAC-1908000374 dtd. 14/08/2019.
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094261	HIL (India) Ltd., 82/2 TO 148/6 Gulsunde Swale village, Rasayani,	APPROVED Consent to Establish & 1st	Up to 31.07.2025.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish/ 1st Operate for expansion to manufacture Sanitizer - 10 KL/D by mixing & blending process and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate.
		Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	Operate for Sanitiser mfg.		Committee also noted that Effluent generation from expansion project is nil.
					In view of above, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Consent to Establish & 1st Operate for expansion to manufacture Sanitizer - 10 KL/D by imposing the following conditions;
					 Industry shall improve operation and maintenance of pollution control systems. Industry shall extend existing BG towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
					Consent shall be issued with the overriding effect on earlier Consent to Operate No. Format 1.0/CAC/UAN No. 0000077381/CO-2003001096 dtd. 17/03/2020
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000096978	Elementis Specialties (India) Private Limited Plot No. T-29 & T- 29(Pt), MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Establish	Up to 13.08.2024.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Establish for increase in production quantity of Aluminium Chloro Hydrate — Powder from 14,000 MT/A to 25,000 MT/A, increasing production quantity of Aluminium Chloro Hydrate — Liquid form 45,000 MT/A to 50,000 MT/A and deletion of remaining 4 Nos. of Bentonite grade products.

					Committee also noted that proposed products are inorganic in nature and EC may not attract EIA Notification, 2006 and amendment thereof. Committee further noted that industry has proposed to provide ETP and 100% recycle treated effluent into process & for cooling tower make up to achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for increase in production quantity of Aluminium Chloro Hydrate — Powder from 14,000 MT/A to 25,000 MT/A, increasing production quantity of Aluminium Chloro Hydrate — Liquid form 45,000 MT/A to 50,000 MT/A and deletion of remaining 4 Nos. of Bentonite grade products by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall operate & maintain ETP and 100% recycle treated trade effluent into process and for cooling tower make up to achieve ZLD. 2. Industry shall operate & maintain STP and 100% recycle treated domestic effluent for utility & gardening purposes. 3. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. Consent shall be issued with the overriding effect on earlier Consent to Establish granted vide No. Format 1.0/CAC/UAN No. 0000003421/CAC-2003000036 dtd. 13/03/2020.
44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000095695	Sheth Developers & Realtors (India) Limited Viviana Mall", Survey No. 35/4, 35/8, 35/9P, 35/10P, 35/4, 35/8, 35/9P, 35/10P, 48/1P, 2, 3, 4, 5P, 7 Eastern	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for Gen set & Amalgamation	Up to 31.12.2022.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for operation of Natural Gas fired 1851 KVA Gen Set and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Consent to Establish for installation of Natural Gas fired 1851 KVA Gen Set and provided necessary acoustic enclosures.

		Express Highway, village- Panchapakhadi, Thane (West), Thane - 400 602.		In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for operation of Natural Gas fired 1851 KVA Gen Set and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate of Commercial Mall Building on total plot area 93,114 sq. mtrs. for construction BUA 1,48,369 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 3,13,272.64 sq. mtrs. Consent shall be issued with the overriding effect on earlier Consent No. Format 1.0/BO/CAC Cell/UAN No. 0000036453/CR/ CAC-1806000473 dtd. 13/06/2018.
45	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000003678	PANCHSHIL INFRASTRUCTU RE HOLDINGS PVT. LTD. TECH PARK ONE, TOWER E, YERWADA	APPROVED Change in name	 Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in consent for change in name from M/s Panchshil Infrastructure Holdings Pvt. Ltd., "Oakwood Premier" to M/s Panchshil Infrastructure Holdings Pvt. Ltd., "Marriot Suites". It was also noted that this case was discussed in previous CAC meeting & was deferred due to non-submission of ROC for change in name. Committee further noted that PP has requested to consider the case for change in name from M/s Panchshil Infrastructure Holdings Pvt. Ltd., "Oakwood Premier" to M/s Panchshil Infrastructure Holdings Pvt. Ltd., as per ROC. In view of above, it was decided to consider for change in name from from M/s Panchshil Infrastructure Holdings Pvt. Ltd., "Oakwood Premier" to M/s Panchshil Infrastructure Holdings Pvt. Ltd., "Oakwood Premier" to M/s Panchshil Infrastructure Holdings Pvt. Ltd.
46	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000004557	TAL Manufacutring Solution Ltd Village-Kalkuhi, MIHAN SEZ	APPROVED Change in name	 Committee noted that PP has applied for change in name from M/s. TAL Manufacturing Solutions Ltd., to M/s. Tata Advanced Systems Limited. It was also noted that PP has obtained valid consent & ROC in the name of M/s. Tata Advanced Systems Limited.

				In view of above, it was decided to consider the case for change in name from M/s. TAL Manufacturing Solutions Ltd., to M/s. Tata Advanced Systems Limited.
47	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000004601	HIL (India) Ltd., Po. Rasayani, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for change in composition of insecticide formulation Product Alphacyperthrin (LLIN) from - 0.55% w/w to 0.667% w/w.
			·	Committee also noted that there will be no change in existing pollution load due to proposed change in composition of formulation product.
				It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for change in composition of insecticide formulation Product Alphacyperthrin (LLIN) from - 0.55% w/w to 0.667% w/w.
48	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000004882	Jasdan Construction Private Limited, B - 101, Marathon Innova, Ganpatrao Kadam Marg,	NOT APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Establish for	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of amendment of Consent to Establish for correction of address as C.S. No. 2020 of Byculla Div., E Ward, Mumbai 400 011 in place of C.S. Nos. 128, 129, 130, Lower Parel Division, G/S ward, Dr. E Moses Rd, Worli, Mumbai 400 018.
		Lower Parel, Mumbai.	name change	It was decided not to consider the request of PP for amendment in Consent to Establish for correction of address. It should be as per the Environment Clearance accorded to the PP.
49	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000004922	Innovassynth Technologies (I) Ltd., Off Mumbai Pune Highway, Mulgaon, Khopoli, Tal. Khalapur,	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate for trading of Chemicals	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for inclusion of Trading of Chemical Products - 500 MT/A. Committee also noted that existing pollution load will not increase due to trading of chemicals.
		Dist. Raigad.		It was decided to grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for inclusion of Trading of Chemical Products - 500 MT/A.

			Consent amendment shall be issued by clubbing with application UAN No. 0000092277.
	Review Item		
1	Castrol India Ltd., Plot Nos. A-8 & A 14, MIDC, Patalganga Industrial Area, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate	 Committee noted that industry has requested to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for waiver of submission of Board Resolution conditions for increasing C.I. by Rs. 80.1 Cr without obtaining prior consent from the Board. Committee also noted that industry is committed for environmental friendly industrial operations and continue to do their capital investments to bring in efficiency in operations, upgradation of ETP/ STP, reduction in waste generation as well as people and process safety. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for waiver of submission of Board Resolution conditions.

The committee deliberated on BGs submitted by the PP at various stages of the project completion. It has been decided to impose single BG towards operation and maintenance and compliance of consent condition and returned other BGs obtained/imposed earlier for the project under consideration.

Committee also deliberated on change in name of the project. It has been decided to consider such proposals if PP produced amended EC within three months from the date of issue of the consent order and need not to come before CAC again for such amendment within the period three months.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.